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Invoices TFS

From: Joy Silveira
Sent: 28 June 2024 11:57
To: Parag Pandey
Cc: Rituparn Sharma; Invoices TFS; Vikas Kapoor
Subject: RE: Pannu car bill used by Mr Mark and Viki
Attachments: Pannu bill used Mark& viki.pdf

Dear Parag, 
 
Request your assistance in getting the attached bill cleared.  
 
The same has been discussed with Varun and Rituparn. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Joy Silveira 
Manager – Director’s Office 
Mobile: 91525 54342 
K Hospitality Corp 
 

      

  
 
 
 

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 June 2024 18:00 
To: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Pannu car bill used by Mr Mark and Viki 
 
HI Joy, 
 
Any update on this bill payment. 
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Thanks & Regards 
  
Pratap Singh 
  
 

From: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Pannu car bill used by Mr Mark and Viki 
  
Hi Pratap, 
  
Thank you for the mail. 
  
Let me check and will confirm. 
  
  
Thanks and Regards 
  
Joy Silveira 
Manager – Director’s Office 
Mobile: 91525 54342 
K Hospitality Corp 
  

      

  
  
  
  

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 18 May 2024 18:30 
To: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Pannu car bill used by Mr Mark and Viki 
  
HI Joy, 
  
Please find the scanned bill from "Pannu Car Rental," which was used by Mr. Mark and Viki on 05.04.24. This Bill was supposed to be cleared directly by Mr. Mark. Since , it has not been cleared, please advise how 
the payment is to be collected and under whose name the Bill has to be made.  
Thanks and Regards 

Pratap Singh 

Highways (Finance ) 
Delhi 
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9873654551 




